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VCE Business Management
Resources 2010–2014
Some of the print resources contained in this list may be out of print. They have been included because they may still be available from libraries, bookshops and private collections.

At the time of publication, the URLs (website addresses) cited were checked for accuracy and appropriateness of content. However, due to the transient nature of material placed on the web, their continuing accuracy cannot be verified. Teachers are strongly advised to prepare their own indexes of sites that are suitable and applicable to the courses they teach, and to check these addresses prior to allowing student access.

BOOKS

Units 1 and 2

Alger, G et al. 2005, VCE Business Management Units 1 and 2, 5th edition, Oxford University Press.

Barrile, S et al. 2007, Business Management VCE Units 1 and 2, 7th edition, Macmillan, Melbourne.

Barrile, S 2007 Doing Business, Macmillan, Melbourne.

Chapman, S 2004, Back to Business 1: VCE Business Management Units 1 and 2, Jacaranda.

Gibbs, M et al. 2007, Taking Care of Business, 1st edition, Cengage Learning Australia.

Rouse, A et al. 2005, Business Management Units 1 and 2, Pearson Education Australia.

Somers, G et al. 2004, Essential VCE Business Management Units 1 and 2, Cambridge University Press.

Units 3 and 4 

Alger, G et al. 2004, VCE Business Management Units 3 and 4, 5th edition, Oxford University Press.

Barille, S & Cameron, T 2007, Business Management VCE Units 3 and 4, 7th edition, Macmillan, Melbourne.

Barille, S, Bini, M & Cameron, T 2002, Excel Revise in a month – VCE Business Management Units 3 and 4, Pascal Press.

Chapman, S 2004, Back to Business 2: VCE Business Management Units 3 and 4, 2nd edition, Jacaranda.

McNaughton, D 2005, Business Notes VCE Units 3 and 4, 1st edition, Cengage Learning Australia.

McNaughton, D & Taylor, B 2006, Business Management Exam VCE Units 3 and 4, 4th edition, Cengage Learning Australia.

Rouse, A et al. 2005, Business Management Units 3 and 4, Pearson Education Australia.

Somers, G et al. 2004, Essential VCE Business Management Units 3 and 4, Cambridge University Press.

Wharton, A 2009, Cambridge Checkpoints 2009 VCE Business Management Units 3 and 4, Cambridge University Press.

JOURNALS AND PERIODICALS

Australian Financial Review, BOSS Magazine

Business Review Weekly, Fairfax Publications, Sydney

Businessdate, Warringal Publications, Melbourne

Compak, Victorian Commercial Teachers Association, Melbourne

Daily newspapers’ business sections

Management Today, Australian Institute of Management, Melbourne
WEBSITES

Austrade

www.austrade.gov.au
Australian Competition and Consumer Commission (ACCC)

www.accc.gov.au
Australian Industrial Relations Commission

www.airc.gov.au
Business Review Weekly

www.brw.com.au
BIZED Business Studies Teaching & Education resources

http://bized.co.uk
The Age

www.theage.com.au
The Australian

www.theaustralian.news.com.au
The Australian Council of Trade Unions

www.actu.asn.au
especially www.worksite.actu.asn.au
The Australian Financial Review

www.afr.com.au
The Business Council of Australia

www.bca.com.au
Victorian Commercial Teachers Association

www.vcta.asn.au
AUDIOVISUAL

A Case Study in IR Reform 2007, Video Education Australasia, Bendigo.

Anita Roddick – Mrs Body Shop 2004, Video Education Australasia, Bendigo.

Ansett – The Collapse of an Aussie Icon 2001, Video Education Australasia, Bendigo.

Boost Juice – A Franchise Case Study 2004, Video Education Australasia, Bendigo.

Ethics and Social Responsibility in Business 2003, Video Education Australasia, Bendigo.

Globalisation and Australian Business – Rip Curl a Case Study 2001, Video Education Australasia, Bendigo.

Greengrocer.com.au – E Commerce in Action 2000, Video Education Australasia, Bendigo.

How The Mighty Fall – Corporate Collapses 2004, Video Education Australasia, Bendigo.

Human Resource Management at Rebel Sport – Teamwork 2000, Video Education Australasia, Bendigo.

If The Shoe Fits – The Windsor Smith Marketing and Communication Case Study 2002, Video Education Australasia, Bendigo.

Introducing Operations Management – Rip Curl a Case Study 2000, Video Education Australasia, Bendigo.

Marketing That Works 2001, Video Education Australasia, Bendigo.

Mclibel – Multinationals, The Global Food Industry and The Threat to Freedom of Speech 1997, Video Education Australasia, Bendigo.

Small Business Case Studies 2002, Video Education Australasia, Bendigo.

The Merchants of Cool – Marketing to Teens 2001, Video Education Australasia, Bendigo.

The Nature of Workplace Communication – Communication in The Workplace Series 2008, Video Education Australasia, Bendigo.

Tough at The Top – Business Management Styles 1999, Video Education Australasia, Bendigo.

ORGANISATIONS

The Age

250 Spencer Street

Melbourne Vic 3000

Tel: (03) 9600 4211

Website: www.theage.com.au
Australian Bureau of Statistics

5th Floor

Commercial Union Tower

485 LaTrobe Street

Melbourne Vic 3000

Tel: 1300 135 070

Website: www.abs.gov.au
Australian Competition and Consumer Commission (ACCC)

Level 35

360 Elizabeth Street

Melbourne Vic 3000

Tel: (03) 9290 1444

Website: www.accc.gov.au
Australian Council of Trade Unions (ACTU)

Level 6

365 Queen Street

Melbourne Vic 3000

Tel: (03) 9664 7333

Website: www.actu.asn.au
Australian Industrial Relations Commission

Level 4

11 Exhibition Street

Melbourne Vic 3000

GPO Box 1994

Melbourne Vic 3001

Tel: (03) 8661 7777

Website: www.airc.gov.au
Australian Institute of Management

Management House

181 Fitzroy Street

St Kilda Vic 3182

Tel: (03) 9534 8181

Website: www.aim.com.au
Business Council of Australia (BCA)

Level 42

120 Collins Street

Melbourne Vic 3000

Tel: (03) 8664 2664

Website: www.bca.com.au
Business Victoria

Department of Innovation, Industry and Regional Development

121 Exhibition Street

Melbourne Vic 3000

Tel: (03) 9651 9999

Website: www.business.vic.gov.au
Victorian Commercial Teachers Association (VCTA)

Carringbush Business Centre 

Suite 201

Level 2

134–136 Cambridge Street 

Collingwood Vic 3066

Tel: (03) 9419 9622

Website: www.vcta.asn.au
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